

MAYOR'S HISPANIC/LATINO COMMITTEE

Full Committee Meeting Agenda

Date/Fecha	March 10/ 10 de Marzo 2022
Time/Hora	6:00 PM
Location/Ubicación	https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_jtBqfj0SUismZul1shNMw

Housekeeping

1. Welcome / Bienvenida
 - Interpretation Services / Servicios de Interpretación (Murtado)
2. Old business and approval of last meeting minutes / aprobación de minutas
3. Housekeeping + resource-sharing/ asuntos administrativos + compartimiento de recursos
 - EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ELECTIONS COMING IN JUNE, please consider running for a position (Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary) // ELECCIONES DEL COMITÉ EJECUTIVO EN JUNIO, considere postularse para un puesto (Presidente, Vicepresidente, Secretario)
 - MHLC will have a booth for Festival of the Nations in April! / MHLC tendrá una mesa en el Festival de las Naciones en abril!

Items

4. **PRESENTACIÓN/PRESENTATIONS (30 Min)** : Public Charge 101 - NC Justice Center / Los Básicos del Cargo Público - Centro de Justicia de NC

kate@ncjustice.org

919-861-2072

5. **DISCUSIÓN/DISCUSSION + VOTE/VOTO (20 min)**: Black + Brown Unity Initiative Request for Mayor O'Neal / Iniciativa de unidad para las comunidades latinas y negras:
VOTO: 4 (yes/si)-1(no)-1(abstention)

Enmiendas en verde / Amendments in Green

*Mishel can help us find a better word / Mishel nos ayuda con una palabra mejor

The Durham Mayor's Hispanic-Latino Committee believes that, in order for our city to reach its highest potential, BIPOC and historically marginalized and excluded communities must live, work, and play in partnership and community through the spirit of unity. For the past two years, the MHLC has been working with community groups all across Durham in various advocacy areas. These experiences have led to the observation that Durham's BIPOC and historically marginalized and excluded communities are doing incredible amounts of work, some of which could be complemented by each other, but the connections among groups are not being made. In order to help create these connections, a broader spirit of unity, and a winning coalition to dismantle white supremacy and other forms of systematic oppression (anti-racist, anti-bias, anti ableist lens) through Collective action, the MHLC recommends and humbly asks that the Office of the Mayor launch a Unity Initiative for BIPOC and historically marginalized and excluded communities with the goal of closing the communications gap between marginalized community members and advocacy organizations.

El Comité Hispano-Latino del alcalde de Durham cree que, para que nuestra ciudad alcance su máximo potencial, los habitantes negros y latinos de Durham deben vivir, trabajar y jugar en asociación y comunidad a través del espíritu de unidad. Durante los últimos dos años, el MHLC ha estado trabajando con grupos comunitarios de todo Durham en diversas áreas de abogacía*. Estas experiencias han llevado a la observación de que las comunidades negras y latinas de Durham están haciendo una cantidad increíble de trabajo, algunos de los

cuales podrían complementarse entre sí, pero las conexiones entre los grupos no se están logrando. Para ayudar a crear estas conexiones, un espíritu de unidad más amplio y una coalición ganadora para dismantelar la supremacía blanca, el MHLC recomienda y pide humildemente que la Oficina del Alcalde lance una Iniciativa de Unidad de Negros y Latinos con el objetivo de cerrar la brecha de comunicación entre miembros de la comunidad negra y latina/o/x.

6. DISCUSIÓN/DISCUSSION + VOTE/VOTO (15 min): Discuss and adopt working group goals and timeframe / Discutir y adoptar las metas y el cronograma de los grupos de trabajo
VOTO: Approved UNANIMOUSLY / Aprobado UNANIME

Yearly Cultural festival / Festival cultural annual

Goal: develop and execute a strategy for an annual Latino Festival, launching in 2022 (UNANIMOUS)
- By April

Meta: desarrollar y ejecutar una estrategia para un Festival Latino anual, que se lanzará en el 2022

Accountability Committee / Comité de denuncias informales

Goal: a) develop an internal process for community members to bring confidential issues before the committee and; b) develop a community engagement process for community members to be aware of MHLC's accountability program
- May (UNANIMOUS)

Meta: a) desarrollar un proceso interno para que los miembros de la comunidad denuncien o presenten asuntos confidenciales ante el comité y; b) desarrollar un proceso de participación comunitaria para que los miembros de la comunidad estén al tanto del programa de denuncias informales de MHLC

Community Listening Process + Survey Committee / Comite de Encuesta Comunitaria

Goal: develop and execute a strategy for an biannual survey of the Latino community in Durham with the goal of identifying top issues that MHLC and/or the City could address
- June (UNANIMOUS)

Meta: desarrollar y ejecutar una estrategia para una encuesta cada dos años de la comunidad latina en Durham con el objetivo de identificar los principales problemas que MHLC y/o la Ciudad podrían enfrentar

7. VOTE/VOTO (5 min): Eleccions for working group chairs / elecciones para presidentes de grupos de trabajo:

VOTO: Approved UNANIMOUSLY (with amendment) / Aprobado UNANIME (con enmiendas)

Please feel free to nominate yourself, even if there are already nominees / por favor nomínese a usted mismo si desea postular, hasta si hay otras personas interesadas

- Yearly Cultural festival / Festival cultural annual UNANIMOUS
- Maralis Mercado Emerson
- Accountability Committee / Comité de denuncias informales UNANIMOUS
- Miriam Valle
- Community Listening Process + Survey Committee / Comite de Encuesta Comunitaria
- TABLED/POSPONIDO

****Chairs will be setting up an initial meeting within the month // presidentes anunciaran su primera reunion este mes****

- 8. VOTE/VOTO (5 min):** MOTION to elect Maralis Mercado-Emerson to the vacant Vice Chair position for the remainder of the 2021-2022 term / MOCIÓN para elegir a Maralis Mercado-Emerson para el puesto vacante de vicepresidente por el resto del período 2021-2022 (UNANIMOUS)

VOTO: Approved UNANIMOUSLY / Aprobado UNANIME

- 9. DISCUSIÓN/DISCUSSION + VOTE/VOTO (15 min):** The City has given us \$850 to invite a speaker/trainer for our committee, discussion to select someone / La Ciudad nos ha dado \$850 para invitar a un orador/entrenador para nuestro comité, discusión para seleccionar a alguien

Ideas:

- REI
- Racismo
- NCAJ

Adjournment

10. New business from any committee member / nuevos asuntos de cualesquiera miembros
11. Announcements from any committee member / anuncios de cualesquiera miembros
 - Y'all I need to hop off. But wanted to share this important community event - JAVIERA
12. <https://www.facebook.com/photo/?fbid=382145807056435&set=pcb.382146017056414>
13. Equitable Green Infrastructure Committee, Phil
14. Women's Forum
15. Adjournment / ayuntamiento